
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
Internal Connections - Structured Cabling (E-Rate) 

ADAMS 12 FIVE STAR SCHOOLS - PURCHASING 
RFP 25-025 - Addendum 1 

 

Issue Date:  Wednesday, January 22, 2025 
RFP Number:  25-025 
Buyer:  Audra Vela, Senior Buyer, (720) 972-4229 
Due Date:  Friday, February 21, 2025 at 10:00AM MST, Submit offers to Bidnet Direct only at:  
  https://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado/adams-12-five-star-schools 
 

 
BID ADDENDUM 

 
This notice will serve as an addendum to the above issued RFP, as notification to incorporate the following 
pages into the solicitation, making it part of the original documents and solicitation as originally requested. 
 
Below is the District’s Response to the Questions Received: 

 
1. Question:   Is the district allowing site visits to better understand building layout and potential 

obstacles? 
Response: Site visits will be performed during the design phase after the RFP award. 
 

2. Question:  In the MDF/IDF data rooms, can we reuse existing network racks/wire management 
if possible? 
Response: Yes, existing racks and wire managers will be reused. 

 
3. Question:  If there are any cable runs to new locations that do not have existing data, would those 

runs need to be run in conduit/wiremold? 
Response: Contractors shall adhere to the District’s Division 27 Technical Guidelines attached in 
Appendix A-1 for conduit/wiremold requirements.  Specific requirements for new 
conduit/wiremold will be determined during the design phase for inclusion in the contract. 

 
4. Question:  On the 470, it is spec'ing Commscope, but I don't see it listed anywhere else in the RFP 

documents. Is the district set on Commscope or would they take bids from 
comparable manufacturers? ICC for example. 
Response: The District’s Division 27 Technical Guidelines, attached in Appendix A-1, outline the 
requirements for manufacturer or equivalent alternatives.  
 

5. Question:  The district is asking for 10 schools with an optional 2 as a value add if possible. Is there 
a preference on which schools need to be prioritized during this project? 
Response: With the exception of the following Construction Activity at specific schools, the District 
does not have a preference for project prioritization: 

● Horizon High School 

https://www.bidnetdirect.com/colorado/adams-12-five-star-schools


 

○ Multiple general renovation projects are scheduled to begin in early June 2026 
○ Cabling work must be completed prior to the start of these renovations 

● Eagleview Elementary School 
○ A summer roofing project is scheduled from early June 2025 through mid-August 

2025 
○ Cabling work cannot occur during this time 

● Century Middle School 
○ A summer roofing project is scheduled from early June 2025 through mid-August 

2025 
○ Cabling work cannot occur during this time 

Outside of these considerations, Contractors have flexibility in determining the project schedule 
that works best for their team. 

 
6. Question:  We assume that this project is fully tax exempt? 

Response: Yes, the District and project are tax exempt. 
 

7. Question:  Is any after-hours or weekend work anticipated, either for cabling installation or cut-
over support? 
Response: Yes, after-hours and weekend work is anticipated.  Cabling crews are expected to work 
year-round, even while buildings remain open to students and activities.  Increased access will be 
available during summer months and other school breaks.  However, buildings will still be open for 
staff, student programs, and community use during these times.  Contractors should plan 
accordingly for after-hours and weekend work. 

 
8. Question:  Are there any expected requirements for new surface raceways or conduits? 

Response: See response to Question 3. 
 

9. Question:  The Statement of Work references new equipment racks and wire management may be 
required, but these are not listed in the bid form spreadsheet.  Can you provide some guidance on 
how we should best try to account for these items? 
Response: See response to Question 2. 

 
 

The District reserves the right to accept or reject any or all submittals and to waive formalities. 

All proposals must also include a signed copy of this addendum. 
For any legal questions regarding the specifics of this RFP, please contact Audra Vela, at 720-972-4229. 

 
Signed: Date:    

 

Company:    
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